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April Leggett

From: Steve Purtee
Sent: Thursday, December 8, 2022 6:52 PM
To: Jason Riney; April Leggett
Cc: Brian Richardson; Tony Thomas; Harold Copenhaver; Christy Wall
Subject: RE: FINAL - Finance Committee Agenda for 12/13/2022
Attachments: 2023 Job Titles by Grade.pdf; 2023 Non-Uniformed Employee Pay Grades & Steps.pdf; 

2023 Uniformed Employee Pay Grades & Steps.pdf

Jason & April, 
Unfortunately, the attachments included with RES-22:254, the resolution amending the salary and administration plan, 
are incorrect. 
 
Will you replace the two attachments, presently included with the Final Agenda, with these three attachments? 
 
Additionally, a revised budget draft for RES 22:255 will also be necessary following the conclusion of the working session 
scheduled for tomorrow afternoon.  I will forward this revised attachment to you tomorrow afternoon.  At that time, I 
will request that you replace the attachment for RES 22:255, presently included with the Final Agenda, with a revised 
budget draft. 
 
If I can assist with coordination of Admin approval regarding these requests, please let me know.  
 
Thanks 
Steve 
 
From: Jason Riney <JRiney@jonesboro.org>  
Sent: Thursday, December 8, 2022 4:36 PM 
To: Aldermen <Aldermen@jonesboro.org>; Directors <Directors@jonesboro.org>; City Clerk 
<CityClerk@jonesboro.org>; Brian Richardson <BRichardson@jonesboro.org>; Harold Copenhaver 
<HCopenhaver@jonesboro.org>; Shelly Anderson <SAnderson@jonesboro.org>; Tony Thomas 
<TThomas@jonesboro.org>; Tonya Hottel <THottel@jonesboro.org> 
Subject: FINAL - Finance Committee Agenda for 12/13/2022 
 
Good afternoon, 
 
Attached is the FINAL version of the Finance Committee meeting agenda for Tuesday, December 13, 2022. The meeting 
will be held in the council chambers starting at 4 PM. The agenda packet was too large to attach in this email.  Please 
follow the link below and the full agenda packet will be available shortly. 
 
https://jonesboro.legistar.com/MeetingDetail.aspx?ID=999846&GUID=BCA0CF01-C97B-496A-9DC8-
1AB993012F2B&Options=info|&Search=  
 
 
Thank you, 
 
Jason L Riney 
Jr. Deputy Clerk 
City of Jonesboro 
JRiney@jonesboro.org 
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(870) 935-0305 
 
  

NOTICE OF CONFIDENTIALITY 

NOTICE OF CONFIDENTIALITY. The information transmitted herein is intended only for the person or entity to which it is addressed and may contain 
confidential and/or privileged material. Any review, re-transmission, dissemination or other use of this information by anyone other than the intended 
recipient is prohibited. If you receive this in error, please contact the sender and destroy all records of the transmission.  
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